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In the Matter of       OADR Docket No. WET-2025-002 

Costas Malapanis and Cherie Ansin    DEP File # 309-1020, SOC Dismissal 

         Tyngsborough, MA  

________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

FINAL DECISION ON RECONSIDERATION 

 

 

I adopt the Recommended Final Decision on Reconsideration as my final decision in this 

matter.  A party who has the right to seek judicial review may appeal this decision to the Superior 

Court pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, §14(1).  Any such appeal must be filed with the Court within thirty 

days of receipt of this decision.         

 
            

        Bonnie Heiple 

       Commissioner 
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Petitioner: Kimberly Craven 

 

Legal Representative:  Peter J. Nicosia, Esq. 

Nicosia & Associates, P.C. 

P.O. Box 721 

Tyngsborough, MA 01879 

Email: nicosia@nicosia-associates.com 

 

Applicant:   Costas Malapanis and Cherie Ansin 

 

Legal Representative:  Robert W. Anctil, Esq. 

Perkins & Anctil, PC 

6 Lyberty Way, Suite 201 

Westford, MA 01886 

Email: ranctil@perkinslawpc.com 

 

Conservation Commission: Tyngsborough Conservation Commission 

    c/o Emilie Brush, Conservation Director 

Tyngsborough Town Hall 

25 Bryants Lane 

Tyngsborough, MA 01879 

Email: ebrush@tyngsboroughma.gov 

 

MassDEP:   Jill Provencal, Wetlands Section Chief 

Jenna Pirrotta, Environmental Analyst 

Heidi Zisch, Chief Regional Counsel  

MassDEP/NERO  

150 Presidential Way 

Woburn, MA 01801 

Email: Jill.Provencal@mass.gov 

Email: Jenna.Pirrotta@mass.gov  

Email: Heidi.Zisch@mass.gov 

 

Legal Representative:  Katherine Blakley, Counsel 

Bruce Hopper, Litigation Manager 

MassDEP/Office of General Counsel 

100 Cambridge Street, 9th Floor 

Boston, MA 02114 

Email: Katherine.blakley@mass.gov 

Email: Bruce.e.hopper@mass.gov  

cc: Jakarta Childers, Program Coordinator 

Email: Jakarta.Childers@mass.gov  
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